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Shawna Senko

From: Bob Casey
Sent: Wednesday, August 06, 2014 11:35 AM
To: Shawna Senko
Cc: Hong Wang; Catherine Beard; Bob Casey; Beth Salak; Adam Teitzman
Subject: RE: RE: Advice on Filing Rec'd by CLK

This would go in the undocketed file...thanks for checking! 
 
From: Shawna Senko  
Sent: Wednesday, August 06, 2014 11:00 AM 
To: Catherine Beard 
Cc: Bob Casey; Hong Wang 
Subject: RE: Advice on Filing Rec'd by CLK 
 
Good morning Catherine, 
 
CLK received the attached “Petition for transfer of certain assets,” this morning. It is involving one regulated company 
acquiring the customer base of one non-regulated company. In the past I had opened a docket in error for a filing that 
was similar (DN 02159-13) to the one attached to this message. I wanted to ask for clarification before processing the 
document. Should I open a new docket for this document, or should I place it into 140000-OT, Undocketed? 
 
Thank you for your help, 
 
Shawna Senko 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office of Commission Clerk 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida  32399-0850 
850-413-6770 
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State of Florida 

DATE: 

TO: 

Juhlir~:erfria <trlltttlttiiminn 
CAPITAL CIRCLE Offi CE CENTER • 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

June 2, 2014 1--
Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk ~ 
Marguerite H. McLean, Records Technician, Office of Commission Clerk c;? ~ ~ 

FROM: Thomas E. Ballinger, Director, Division of Engineering --rl-0 ~i: ~ 
James W. Dean, Director, Division ofEconomics..::r.w · ~ - .. ~{f. c.?. 
Mark Futrell, Director, Office of Industry Development & Market Analysis ~ c.P. j 'f r -;.,...... $:' 

RE: UNDOCKETED: 2014 Ten-Year Site Plan - Data Requests. 
Request to Review Confidential Information 

Pursuant to Chapter 11.04, Section C.6.b.(3), Administrative Procedures Manual (APM), 
we request that the following individuals be allowed to review Document No. 02301-14, which 
contains confidential responses pertaining to the Commission ' s Review of the 2014 Ten-Year 
Site Plan data requests; 

ENG: Tom Ballinger, Paul Vickery, Moni Mtenga, and Phillip Ellis 
ECO: James Dean, Gregory Shafer, Judy Harlow, Shevie Brown, and Ana Ortega 
IDM: Mark Futrell, Ben Crawford 

All confidential information will be treated in accordance with the procedures set forth in 
Chapter 11.04, APM. 

Thank you for your attention to this matter. 

cc: Division of Engineering (P. Vickery, M. Mtenga, P. Ellis) 
Division of Economics (G. Shafer, J. Harlow, S. Brown, A. Ortega) 
Office of Industry Development & Market Analysis (B. Crawford) 

FPSC Commission Clerk
CORRESPONDENCE
JUN 02, 2014
DOCUMENT NO. 00043-14



State of Florida 

DATE: March 11 , 2014 

Juhlir~~~ <llnmmi55intt 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER • 2540 SHUMARD O AK BOULEVARD 

TALLA HASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

Marguerite H. McLean, Records Techn ician, Office of Cofission Clerk 

Beth W. Salak, Director, Office ofTelecommunications 

Request to View Certain Confidential Documents (DN 01 0 8-14) 

Pursuant to the Administrative Procedures Manual, Section 11.04, I request that the following 
staff be permitted to view confidential materials filed in AT&T's Undocketed FCC filing 
regarding Technology Transitions, GN Docket No. 13-5; AT&T Petition to Launch a Proceeding 
Concerning the TDM-to-IP Transition, GN Docket No. 12-353 (DN 01088-14): 

Adam Teitzman 
Bob Casey 
Mark Long 
Greg Fogleman 
Kiwanis Curry 
Curtis Williams 
Catherine Beard 

Any confidential information reviewed will be treated in accordance with the Administrative 
Procedures Manual, Section 11.04.C. 

Please contact me if you have any questions. 

cc: Adam Teitzman 

BWS/jc 

FPSC Commission Clerk
PRE-APPENDED
MAR 11, 2014 - 11:53 AM
DOCUMENT NO. 00043-14



February 27, 2014 

Lee County Electric Cooperative, Inc. (LCEC) 
PO Box 3455 
N Ft Myers, FL 33918-3455 

Mr. Jim Dean, Director .t:L· 
Division of Economics V1li' 

Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

Dear Mr. Dean, 

Lee County Electric Cooperative, Inc. 

Post Offi<:e Box 3455 

North Fort Myers, FL 33918-3455 

(239) 995-2121 • Fax (239) 995-7004 

-.Ieee. net 

Please find enclosed Lee County Electric Cooperative, Inc.'s (LCEC) Annual Report on 
Standards of Construction, Facility Inspections, and Vegetation Management for calendar year 
2013. This filing is pursuant to Rule 25-6.0343 F.A.C. 

Also enclosed is a matrix that summarizes many of LCEC's activities for the calendar year 2013 

If you have any questions please do not hesitate to call me (239) 656-2347. 

Sincerely, 

s/ Frank R. Cain, Jr., Director 
Regulatory & Governmental Relations and Chief Risk & Compliance Officer 

cc: Clark Hawkins 

FPSC Commission Clerk
PRE-APPENDED
FEB 28, 2014 - 4:51 PM
DOCUMENT NO. 00043-14
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KING RANcH· 

February 26, 2014 

_"J{ 
Mr. Ronald A. Bdse. Chairman ~ 
Florida Public Se1vice Commission 
C/0 
Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399 

Re: Annual Report for Consolidated Services of Handry & Collier, LLC 
Order No. PSC·13·0484·FOf·WS and Certii'icates So4·W and 5SS·S 

Mr. Brise-

Attached, please find Conso!idated Services of Hendry & Collier, LLC's 2013 Annual report for 
the above referenced water and w~ste .. ~ater certifica~es . As c!eariy indicated in the Annual 
Report, there has not been any activity within the ce:1!ficated utiiity during 2013. 

In support of our application, we no~ified the PSC t:1at our request for certification was being 
made in conjunction with long-term planni11g efforts being advanced in accordance with Chapter 
163.3245 F.S. The corresponding sector plan (kilown as Southwest Hendry County Sector 
Plan) was "transmitted" by Hendry County on December 11 ~~', 2013. and has been reviewed by 
the State durir.g a ·'state Coo;d~nated Review Process" (Ainendment 14-1SP). While the sector 
plan has made significant advancemenLs, the proposal wili not like:~· obtain final approval until 
early summer of 2014. As a resu!t, no service is planned, nor are any infrastructure 
improvements being contemplated prior to the adoption of the Sector Plan by the Department of 
Economic Opportunity. 

We look forward to the approval of the Sector Plan, a~d to presenting the Public Service 
Commission with the details of a!ly resulting activity p!ar.ned within Consolidated Services of 
Hendry & Collier, LLC. 

If there are any questions or cia:·ificatio!'ls regardbg CL'f aHached Annual Report, I look forward 
to meeting with your staff. 

~ R r11/--------~ 
Mitch Hutchcraft 
Vice President, King Ranch/Consolidated Citrus, LP 

Cc: Charlie Lucas 
Rich Cnoma 
John Wharton 

~ "~-t.S ~ -\o 0\~ ~ . , [ , , ., KR Florida Operations, LLC 
• , ~"\ ~ ~ 51~)~ 3602 Colonial Court 

JL- (\ \ ~ W\-t" c..L\C- . '"\:l'r \..... . . Fl. Myers, Florida 33913 
~~~~ .s-<'\\...... I. \'~\@.~w;J TEL 2.19-275-4060 • FAX 239-275-4973 

.\tv--~~ ~~ ""'"'r~-t ~ \\tU ~ ~~~ 
-k f\ P--. ~~(JL. E..v~~"' .JU:s,e.. ~~ 

"' V . -~ ~\::)~~~ -1-4) J 

FPSC Commission Clerk
PRE-APPENDED
FEB 26, 2014 - 11:57 AM
DOCUMENT NO. 00043-14



State of Flor·ida 

DATE: February 24, 2014 

Juhlir~mrk.e <trnmmissinn 
C..\PIT,\L cmcu: OFFICE CENTER • 2540 S lll '~IA IW OAK BO l 'Lf:\',\IW 

TALLAIIASS££, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

Beth W. Salak, Director, Office ofTelecommunications 

Gregory D. Fogleman, Econo~ic Analyst , Office ofT clecommunicatio~ lJ 
Request to Vrew Certam Confrdenlia l Documents • ~ 

Pursuant to the Administrative Procedures Manual, Section 11 .04, 1 request that the tollowing 
staff be permitted to view confidential materials filed in responses to staffs data request relating 
to the 2014 Report on the Status of Competition in the Telecommunications Industry: 

Jeff Bates 
Kiwanis Curry 
Greg Fogleman 
Brenda Hawkins 
Mark Long 

The use of these documents will be related exclusively to the production of the aforementioned 
report as required by Section 364.386( 1-2), Florida Statutes. Any confidential intormation 
reviewed will be treated in accordance with the Administrative Procedures ManuaL Section 
11.04.C. 

Please contact me if you have any questions. 

CC: Marguerite McLean 
Brenda Hawkins 
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FPSC Commission Clerk
PRE-APPENDED
FEB 24, 2014 - 12:44 PM
DOCUMENT NO. 00043-14



State of Florida 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

February 19, 2014 

1fluhlir ~~rfrir~ C!Tnmtttissinn 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER • 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 
Beth W. Salak, Director, Office ofTelecommunications 

Robert J. Casey, Public Utilities Supervisor, Office ofTelecommW1ications ~ 

Undocketed Filings 

Throughout the year staff issues various undocketed data requests regarding the universal service 
Lifeline, Link-Up, and Toll Limitation Service programs. When the responses are filed 
confidentially with the Clerk's office, these data requests should be placed in the undocketed file 
140000-0T and Bob Casey in TEL should be notified. Please allow Bob Casey, Catherine 
Beard, Curtis Williams, Dan Flores, or Sakina Deas to sign out filings for review. 

...... 
Thank you. .r 

""'"' ('") .., 
0 tXJ 

nZ 
1 3 \D 
fTl -;oUJ -o 
~~ :s 

0 
~ % 

cc: Brenda Hawkins, TEL 
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FPSC Commission Clerk
PRE-APPENDED
FEB 19, 2014 - 3:15 PM
DOCUMENT NO. 00043-14



...... .. 

Neighborhood Utilities, Inc. 
4551 Shirley Ave. 

Jacksonville, Florida 32210 
Phone (904) 387-0487 
Fax (904) 387-4761 

To: Florida Public Service Corporation 
Division of Economic Regulation ~ 
2540 Shumard Oaks Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

Re: NOTICE OF INTENTION 
2013 Price index adjustment 
DEP PWS ID NO. 2164279 

Neighborhood Utilities, Inc. (Utility), by its undersigned President, files this Notice oflntention to implement 
the 2013 price index rate adjustments as provided by ORDER NO. PSC-13-0083-PAA-WS. 

1 The exact name and address of its principal business office is: 

Neighborhood Utilities, Inc. 
4551 Shirly Ave. 
Jacksonville, Florida 3 2210 

2 The name and address of the person authorized to receive notices and communications in respect to this 
Notice oflntention is: 

W. Larry O'Steen, President 
Neighborhood Utilities, Inc. 
4551 Shirley Ave. 
Jacksonville, Florida 32210 
Email: wlarryo@hotmail.com 

3 The most current annual report required and on file with the Commission is dated December 31, 2012. 

4 Revised tariff sheets and other required documents attached. 

5 Utility by this Notice of Intention requests the acknowledgement of the proposed price index rate 
adjustment within sixty (60) days from the filing of this notice. 

Respectfully submitted, January 23, 2014. 

·,,, L ---
i)!\f 

fE L 
CLK ---

FPSC Commission Clerk
PRE-APPENDED
JAN 23, 2014 - 2:06 P.M.
DOCUMENT NO. 00043-14



State of Florida 

Jfublk~mt:~U• 
C4PrTAL CIRCLE OFFfCt CENTER • 1540 SRUM4B.D 04K BOULEV AI\D 

T ALI.AKASSEE., FLORIDA 32399-0850 

.-M-E--M..Q-R-A-N-P..U-1\J··~ 
r·, 

------------------------------------------~~~~~~-February 3, 2004 , ~"~ ~ cr1 DATE: 

Maty Andrews Bane, Exe~utive Dlltleloa, ~ ~- . ~·Ccn ~ B 
;:IIIC(I) 

Blanca S. Bay6, Commission Clerk and Administrative Services Dir 0!> • z .. ... 
Access to Confidential~PfUlS ~Falgea. ~ ffi ZS 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

Please appro:ve~M-Accountant IV, and ·~~Accountant III, to have access 
to all Rqulatory Assessment Pee (RAF) forms for wbich'the titillties have requested confidential 
classification. They must look at the gross operating revenues on all RAF forms to determine if 
the correct amo\Dlts have been paid. 

An increasing number of companies are filing using the confidential classification; t.herefore. I 
request that Valerie and David have permanent authorization to access confidential RAF fonns. 
The job duties of both of these positions r.equire that they ac.cess RAF forms ~hen payments are 
made t;,y the companies in order to propc;rJy account for such payments. 

Should you have any quostio.ns ~arding this request, pi~ let me know. 

BB:K.B:sf 

1:\FiscaJ Services\Confidcntial Aoc:ess.doc 
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FPSC Commission Clerk
APPENDED
JAN 02, 2014 - 11:33 AM
DOCUMENT NO. 00043-14
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